
MEMBERSHIPAPPLICATION

MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY APPLYING FOR:

Senior Family (Senior) Family (Country)

Social Crew Expatriate
(Interstate/Overseas)

Associated

Country 

Intermediate

Senior Member’s Name:
Husband/Wife/Partner of a full Senior Member

APPLICANT DETAILS

Title:

Last Name:

First Name: Middle Name(s):

Preferred Name:

Date of Birth:Occupation:

Residential Address:

State: Postcode: Country (outside AUS):

Postal Address:

State: Postcode: Country (outside AUS):

Telephone (H): Mobile:

Email :

Alternative Email :

THE ROYAL YACHT CLUB OF TASMANIA MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION PG 1

Application continues, please see over

(if different from above)

THE ROYAL YACHT CLUB OF TASMANIA

Please note: Most member correspondence is sent by email from the Royal Yacht Club of Tasmania.  This includes your 
monthly statement of account.  If you would like to receive this via post, please inform the Club office.

Are you already a member of Australian Sailing?  Y / N   AS Number:

Would you like to subscribe to the Club's electronic newsletter?   Y    |  N

Would you like to subscribe to the Tasmanian Yachtsman Magazine in hard copy?  Y    |  N
Subscription cost is $20 per annum for all membership categories.  Digital copy is available through the RYCT free of charge.

Signature of Applicant:

Date:



APPLICANT PARTNER DETAILS - FAMILY MEMBERSHIP (if applicable)

Title:

Last Name:

First Name: Middle Name(s):

Preferred Name:

Date of Birth:Occupation:

Telephone (H): Mobile:

Email :

Alternative Email :

Are you already of member of Australian Sailing?  Y / N AS Number:

FAMILY MEMBERSHIP - JUNIOR/INTERMEDIATE DETAILS

Name:

Name:

Date of Birth: 

Date of Birth:

Date of Birth: 

Date of Birth:

Name:

Name:

DECLARATION PROPOSER/SECONDER

PROPOSER
Name:

RYCT Member No. :

Signed:

Email address:  

SECONDER
Name:

RYCT Member No. 

Signed:

Email address:  

15 Marieville Esplanade Sandy Bay 
TAS, 7005 

P: (03) 6223 4599
F: (03) 6223 1308

E: membership@ryct.org.au 
www.ryct.org.au

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION PG 2

No

Do you require a berth?
Yes No

Why are you joining the RYCT?
Sailing Cruising Social

Would you be interested in becoming a volunteer?
Yes No

THE ROYAL YACHT CLUB OF TASMANIA

Proposers & Seconders: must have been a member in a Senior member category for at least two (2) years and have 
known the candidate for at least twelve (12) months

OPTIONAL QUESTIONS 
Are you are Boat Owner?
Yacht Motor

admin
Underline
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